AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
JANUARY 12, 2026

This agenda is subject to change.
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday,
January 12, 2026, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street,
beginning at 6:30PM local time.

The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.

NEW HEARING

DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
Preliminary/Final Subdivision

OTHER BUSINESS
Approval of Minutes

Approval of 2026 Meeting Schedule

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, January 26, 2026.



December 3, 2025

Town of Pittsford
Planning Board

11 S. Main Street
Pittsford, NY 14534

Attn.: Director of Planning, Zoning, & Development, Doug DeRue
Re: Kirik Site Plan — 2118 W Jefferson Rd
Dear Board Members,

On behalf of our client, Paul Kirik, we are submitting the following application materials for your
consideration of Subdivision and Site Plan Approval:

e 15 Copies of this Letter of Intent

e 15 Copies of the Town of Pittsford Subdivision Application Form
e 15 Copies of the Authorization to Make Application Form

e 15 Copies of the Disclosure Form E

e 15 Copies of the List of Abutters Form

e 15 Copies of the Short Environmental Assessment Form

e 15 Sets of the Full-Size Plan Set

*  Subdivision Preliminary & Final Fee — Check for $540

* Engineering Review Deposit — Check for $540

The 1.5-acre property is located at 2118 W Jefferson Rd in a Town of Pittsford RN Residential
Neighborhood Zoning District. The proposed project consists of the subdivision of said property into two
(2) code compliant lots. On the new lot (Lot 2), there is the proposed construction of a + 2,123 SF single-
family home, served by a new curb cut on W Jefferson Road. This home with be serviced by a new sanitary
sewer lateral and water service.

The plans reflect 0.23 acres of soil disturbance. Therefore, a NYSDEC GP-0-25-001 Permit is not required.
We respectfully request to be included on the agenda for the January 12 Planning Board meeting for

Subdivision and Site Plan Approval. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.



Project Area

Please note, electronic copies of materials, in PDF format, have been emailed to
azurowski@townofpittsford.org.

Regards,
DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP

Adam Colton | Project Engineer | acolton@ddscompanies.com | 585-340-0555









Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of
Kirik Site Plan - 2118 W Jefferson Rd

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[l Town Board [ ] Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board [] Design Review Board

...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[ ] change of zoning [ ] special permit L] building permit L] permit [] amendment

[] variance approval of a plat ] exemption from a plat or official map

...iIssued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting
the zoning and planning ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that
| have read the provisions of Section §809 of the General Municipal Law of the State of New
York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of
the Town of Pittsford or of any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who
is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by said Board as to this application, except
for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

///%;j. \/ / Z — / __/ZO'Z’\S

)’ — - e

e
-~ Signature of Applicant Dated

- 211 White Spruce Blvd
Street Address

Rochester, NY 14623
City/Town, State, Zip Code

Rev. 07/25/2017


acolton
Text Box
211 White Spruce Blvd

acolton
Text Box
Rochester, NY 14623








Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:
Kirik Site Plan - 2118 W Jefferson Rd

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
2118 W Jefferson Rd

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Proposed single-family home and subdivision of parcel located 2118 W Jefferson Rd. Existing parcel at 2118 W Jefferson Rd is 1.5 acres, to be split
into Lot 1 (0.942 acres, existing single-family home) and Lot 2 (0.558 acres, location of proposed single-family home).

Proposed single-family home will be serviced by a new curb cut on W Jefferson Road, new water service, and new sanitary lateral.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: (585) 469-4965

Paul Kirik E-Mail: Paulkirik3@gmail.com
Address:
211 White Spruce Blvd
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Rochester NY 14623
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that |:|
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Town of Pittsford Planning Board, NYSDOT, MCWA, MCPW I:l
v
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 0.558 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.23 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 1.5 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. [JUrban [] Rural (non-agriculture) [ Industrial [] Commercial [] Residential (suburban)
[ Forest [] Agriculture [] Aquatic [] Other(Specify):
[ parkland

Page 1 of 3



5. Is the proposed action,

=~
g3}
w

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

[|d] &

O =

6. s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

=~
)

E

N

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

=~
wn

E

[]

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

=~
W

E

NN NEINIEIRENSN

L

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

Z
o

[]

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
Proposed new water service tap to MCWA watermain on W Jefferson Road. I:l
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:
Proposed sanitary lateral to MCPW sanitary sewer. |:|
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district YES

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NIE

N

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

YES

N|{lE

L)

See attached NYSDEC Wetland Map, project site located ~300' from State Informational Wetlands.

See attached NWI Wetland Map, project site located ~650' from Federal Freshwater Pond and Riverine.

Page 2 of 3




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

[Shoreline [ ] Forest [_] Agricultural/grasslands [_] Early mid-successional
[JWetland [} Urban Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

=

ES

[]

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

=~
g3}
5]

]

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

=~
g3}
)

HSNREINEINE

NinS

Storm water will follow existing drainage paths along W Jefferson Rd.

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:

[v]| ]
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste NO | YES

management facility?

If Yes, describe:

[v]| L]
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

Former Henrietta Wastewater Treatment located at 100 Karenlee Drive, ~2,000 ft from project site.

[]

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsor/name: Adam Colton Date: 10/10/25
Signature: Title: Project Engineer

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Friday, October 10, 2025 9:59 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources to
confirm data provided by the Mapper or to obtain data not provided by
the Mapper.

Part 1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental
Area]

Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sites]

Part 1 / Question 12b [Archeological Sites]

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other
Regulated Waterbodies]

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or
Endangered Animal]

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain]
Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site]

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

No

No

No

Yes - Digital mapping information on local, New York State, and federal
wetlands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF

Workbook.
No

No

Yes




10/10/25, 10:41 AM Environmental Resource Mapper

Environmental Resource Mapper Base Map:[NYS Aerial __v] Using this map

Search

Tools +
Layers and Legend -

Wetland Layers

All Layers

= Previously Mapped Freshwater Wetlands
(Outside of the Adirondack Park)

Informational Freshwater Wetland Mapping 0

National Wetlands Inventory
. Estuarine and Marine Deepwater
. Estuarine and Marine Wetland
Freshwater Emergent Wetland
. Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland
. Freshwater Pond
. Lake

Other

. Riverine

Reference Layers
Tell Me More...

Need A Permit?

Contacts

https://gisservices.dec.ny.gov/gis/erm/?_gl=1*aa9mwk*_gcl_au*NjM2NDMOMDIyLjE3NTc3ODExOTA.*_ga*MjA1NDIyMzgzMi4xNzIOMjUyMTA1*_ga_... m



Wetlands

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Standards and Support Team,
wetlands_team@fws.gov

October 10, 2025
Wetlands

This map is for general reference only. The US Fish and Wildlife
Service is not responsible for the accuracy or currentness of the
base data shown on this map. All wetlands related data should
|:l Freshwater Eme rgent Wetland . Lake be used in accordance with the layer metadata found on the
Wetlands Mapper web site.

[  Estuarine and Marine Deepwater ] Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland []  Other

|:] Estuarine and Marine Wetland § Freshwater Pond . Riverine

National Wetlands Inventory (NWI)
This page was produced by the NWI mapper




ZONING REQUIREMENTS

PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY HOME: LOT 2

SITE DATA:

OWNER: PAUL KIRIK

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME: LOT 1

ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES

PROJECT LOCATION: 2118 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
TAX ACCOUNT #: 163.02-001-002 ZONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD CODE PROPOSED
TOTAL AREA: 1.5 ACRES FRONT SETBACK 70" 78'
ZONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD
SIDE SETBACK 10' MIN. ONE SIDE| 19"
25' MIN. BOTH SIDES TOTAL| 38'
REAR BUFFER 10 123
LOT AREA * 16,000 SF 24,300 SF
LOT WIDTH * 100" 100"
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE: OT DEFTR 10 sk
MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT ** 4,187 SF 2,123 SF
1. OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS AND PERMITS.
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30"
2. HOLD PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IF REQUIRED BY TOWN. MAX LOT COVERAGE 40% 14.5%
3. PROPERTY LINES SHOULD BE DELINEATED. * SEE ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES TABLE
** 3 800 + 9% OF AREA OVER 20,000 SF
4. CONSTRUCT DRIVEWAY BASE.
5. INSTALL SEDIMENT CONTROLS (SILT FENCING) AS SHOWN ON SHEET C1. IMMEDIATELY
STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THIS ACTIVITY.
6. STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WILL REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS OR MORE.
7. COMPLETE ROUGH GRADING OF THE SITE AS SHOWN ON SHEET C1.
8. CONSTRUCT HOME, INSTALL PRIVATE WATER SERVICE, AND INSTALL PRIVATE SANTIARY
LATERAL.
9. MAINTAIN SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.
10. STABILIZE LAWN AREAS WITH 6" (MINIMUM) TOP SOIL AND SUITABLE SEED MIXTURE.
MULCH AND WATER PER SEED SUPPLIER SPECIFICATIONS.
11. UPON PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF INDIVIDUAL PORTIONS OF THE SITE, REMOVE SILT /
FENCE. /
1. THIS PROJECT WILL DISTURB APPROXIMATELY 0.23 ACRES AND THEREFORE WILL NOT
REQUIRE COVERAGE UNDER THE NYSDEC SPDES GENERAL PERMIT FOR STORMWATER
DISCHARGE, GP-0-25-001.
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
EX. EXISTING DB DISTRIBUTION BOX
TYP. TYPICAL F.F.E. FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION /
T.B.R. TO BE REMOVED DI DUCTILE IRON
(%] DIAMETER LAT. LATERAL
W/ WITH SWR. SEWER
TA. # TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER CcO CLEANOUT
P.R.M. PER RECORD MAPPING CB CATCH BASIN
PR. PROPOSED MH MANHOLE
INV. INVERT O.AE. OR APPROVED EQUAL
L. LIBER 1.G. TOP OF GRATE
P. PAGE ST SEPTIC TANK
LF LINEAR FEET MIN. MINIMUM
EPOD ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OVERLAY DISTRICT

LEGEND

SUBJECT BOUNDARY LINE
ADJOINER BOUNDARY LINE
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
SETBACK LINE
VINYL/WOOD FENCE LINE
TREE LINE, DECIDUOUS TREE, CONIFEROUS TREE /
OHE———f—OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC, POWERPOLE, ANCHOR

559 EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MINOR)
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MAJOR)

PIPE, PIN, MONUMENT, CONCRETE MONUMENT, SET
PIN, SAMPLE BORING LOCATION, BOLLARD

PERCOLATION TEST, DEEP HOLE TEST LOCATION

PROPOSED STORM CULVERT W/ END SECTION

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

560 PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MAJOR)

559 PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHY LINE (MINOR) /

SILT FENCE, STONE CHECK DAM, /
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PR/EX DRAINAGE SWALE FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CLEAR AND GRUB EXISTING TREE

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROLS

NN

iag
Dig7Safely.
New York
1-800-962-7962 GRAPHIC SCALE

www.digsafelynewyork .org 20 0 10 20 40

[ call Before You Dig
[ Wait The Required Time

T e oy —

[ confirm Utility Response
[0 Respect the Marks
[ pbig With Care

{ IN FEET )
1inch = 20 ft.

Signature Date

1. PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN THE NEW YORK STATE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MUST BE FOLLOWED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF
: ADDRESS TA# LOT AREA WIDTH DEPTH
LONING: RN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD  CODE PROPOSED 98 W IEFFERSON RS 30573 ST AC OF T F CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION, EMPHASIS WILL BE PLACED
FRONT SETBACK 70’ 78 2132 W JEFFERSON RD 163.00-1-4 037 AC 100 FT 160 FT ON PREVENTING EROSION OF THE DISTURBED AND EXPOSED SOIL WITHIN THE SITE.
: - 2136 W JEFFERSON RD 163.02-1-5 0.37 AC 100 FT 160 FT
SIDE SETBACK 20 MIN. ONESIDE| 32 140 W JEFFERSON RD 1430914 037 AG J00FT 160 FT 2. VEGETATIVE MEASURES SUCH AS JUTE MESH, SEEDING AND MULCHING WILL BE UTILIZED TO HELP
90' MIN. BOTH SIDES TOTAL| 102’ : ' PREVENT ERODING OF THE SOIL. JUTE MESH SHALL BE USED ON ALL SLOPES OF 1V:3H AND
AVERAGE 0.37 AC T00 FT T60 FT STEEPER
REAR BUFFER 10 125 '
LOT AREA * 16,000 SF 41,041 SF 3. BARE SOIL WILL BE SEEDED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF EXPOSURE UNLESS CONSTRUCTION WILL BEGIN
- : : WITHIN 21 DAYS. IF CONSTRUCTION IS SUSPENDED, OR SECTIONS COMPLETED, AREAS WILL BE
LOT WIDTH 100 208 SEEDED OR MULCHED IMMEDIATELY.
LOT DEPTH * 160" 243
— 4. TEMPORARY SEEDING WILL CONSIST OF RYEGRASS PLACED AT A RATE OF 30 LBS. PER ACRE OR
MAX. BUILDING FOOTPRINT 4.792 SF 1,927 SF 0.7 LBS. PER 1,000SF. THE AREA IS TO THEN BE MULCHED WITH HAY OR STRAW AT A RATE OF 2
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 30 TONS PER ACRE OR 90 LBS. PER 1,000SF.
MAXLOT COVERAGE 40% 10.3% 5. TOPSOIL SHALL BE PLACED AT A DEPTH OF 6" MINIMUM.
* SEE ADJACENT PROPERTY SIZES TABLE
* 4,550 + 4% OF AREA OVER 35,000 SF 6. PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL FOLLOW THE CHART LISTED BELOW. MULCH SHALL BE SMALL GRAIN
STRAW APPLIED AT A RATE OF 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 90 LBS. PER 1,000SF.
. GENERAL SEED MIX:
N 88°33'34" E 230.20 Y — VARIETY LBS/ACRE LBS/1,000SF
— —_—— - 100.00"
- 130.20" BIRDSFOOD TREFOIL* EMPIRE/PARDEE 8 LBS 0.20 LBS
. OR
10" REAR BUFFER COMMON WHITE CLOVER* COMMON 8 LBS 0.20 LBS
PLUS
TALL FESCUE KY-31/REBEL 20 LBS 0.45 LBS
_ PLUS
70 R.O.M s | —
1500 ACRES TO %; l RE)DRTOP COMMON 21BS 0.05 LBS
CENTERLINE 1.677 ACRES 2 RYEGRASS (PERENNIAL) PENNFINE/LINN 51BS 0.10 LBS
. —
TAX ACC No. 3 *ADD INOCULANT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SEEDING
163,02-001-002 5
7. SEDIMENT CONTROL CONCERNS ARE ADDRESSED BY USE OF PERIMETER CONTROLS SUCH AS
SILT FENCE AND STONE CHECK DAMS.
8. THE PAVED STREET ADJACENT TO THE SITE ENTRANCE SHALL BE SWEPT DAILY TO REMOVE ANY
EXCESS MUD, DIRT OR ROCK TRACKED FROM THE SITE. DUMP TRUCKS HAULING MATERIAL FROM
THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WHICH IS PRONE TO BLOWING FROM THE WIND SHALL BE COVERED
. WITH A TARPAULIN.
lor2 =
TO R.O.W. |
0.558 ACRES I
TO CENTERLINE
0.615 ACRES
Z LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE: 17, 1-1/2” AND 2” WATER SERVICE LINE NOTES
LOT 1 d IS +0.23 AC
3 ROOF LEADER TO
. o3 DAYLIGHT AT o _r : ; :
TO R.O.WES 13 GRADE (TYP.) \ SN | v 1. Water service lines shall be constructed in accordance with the regulations and
‘ N o .- . ~ .
0.942 ACR N B e 2 1= specifications of the Water Authority.
TO CENTERLINE 31 Xe) \ Mmoo 2 | §
~ - = 1 5 % ~ .
1.062 ACRES alz \ N 7 0 5 & Water service lines shall have a minimum of five feet of cover from finished
5 43 3 2 | » grade in lawn areas and six feet of cover from finished grade in paved areas.
2 2 O N
[ TS . ;
| “ 3 Water service lines shall be separated at least ten feet, measured from the outside
“ il of the pipes, from sewer mains or septic systems.
E 19 . .
1 PROPOSED 4, Water service lines shall be identified as:
5 SINGLE FAMILY HOME b
FF:522.8 + .
I3 GAR: 521.0 + DESCRIPTION SIZE ® | MATERIAL™ | TYPE "™
s BSMT: 511.0 4|
] l MCWA Portion = from the water main to and including . Type “K” DS
| [ 19" \—— f—— 20" — ) : 1
S | g the control valve on the ROW/property/easement line Copper
| - 2
I IC )J| 519.5 —§L \
l / &' 3% a0 o \_ Private Portion = from the control valve to the meter ™ PE DS
¥ 521 _/ ‘ PROP. + 110 LF
« . o SILT FENCE . s
70'FRONT = CONCRETE @ Minimum size is 1-inch.
$ SETBACK WASHOUT ®) el e o
Y, ' Acceptable material for private portion is either Type “K* Copper or
\ 2 Polyethylene plastic (PE) #4710, SDR 9, ASTM 2737, NSF-PW,
= 520 ;L,| < © Service Types include: Domestic = DS, Fire = FS, or Combined = CMB
o O N
) 3 =® / l W _ . N .
Ho 3 R10' J = =} The Water Authority’s portion of the service line shall be installed after the
©) . . . - -
PROP. % 90 LF T = e private portion of service is installed.
SILT FENCE % IR - 3% g
» ] < . . . . . .
\ e = l 7 Ll 6. Water meter(s) to be located on the interior of exterior wall(s) immediately upon
=,°u > | / o service entrance into the building(s), or in a meter tile when conditions warrant.
X4 c.o = E':" (= 12" = )5 = A by-pass assembly is not required around the installation of 5/8-inch through 1-
INV. = 512.70 N ma@-_—- 2 / inch meters. Meter installations greater than 1-inch may require a by-pass
5 >~ < \_/ « i et
F.G.=519.80 = o 22 b assembly around the meter.
@ m ,‘: S/:—// N
o o
_——— = =
’ PROPOSED 15' | >
WIDE MCWA 0
METER TILE 2
/T momce /| : o oo conn [ SR
100.00T QHE a mWATER AUTHORITY
A —10 =% = - ROCHESTER, NEW YORK DME 27
207159 = e f =
T~ 5 88°3304° W R16
R A" PROP. 12' X 30'
8'X8"X4" WYE 7 LF 1" CU DOMESTIC STABILIZED
INV. = 512.40 WATER SERVICE CONSTRUCTION
(CONTRACTOR TO 100,00 ENTRANCE
FIELD VERIFY) : o
215.47 o —— - 1" TAP AND CU WATER SERVICE 850.18 TO C.L -
ERSC OAD $88°3334' W 31547 (49.5' WIDE)(NYS RT 252) TO THE ROW BY MCWA FOR A EAIRWAY CROSSING
WEST JEFFERSON R SET FEE TO THE OWNER
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
NEW DRIVEWAY CONNECTION
WITH NYSDOT. NEW DRIVEWAY
WITH EXISTING ROAD.
TOWN ENGINEER DATE
Irondequoit Bay Pure Waters District
Review Number MCWA APPROVAL
Conforms to Monroe County SUPERINTENDENT OF SEWERS DATE
Pure Waters Master Plan
MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY DATE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS DATE

ASSUMED

WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586

45 HENDRIX RD

PHONE-(585)359-7540
FAX-(585)359-7541

HONEST RENOVATIONS LLC

PAUL KIRIK

211 WHITE SPRUCE BLVD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623
(585) 469-4965

LO

~= TOWN OF PITTSFORD

COUNTY CLUB

CUST HILL

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

LOCATION MAP

NTS. @

Ow>T
w ZEzE©
< SF<=zg
o oz>,_uW
el W
25858
<y Nxh
goamm
Ex
9<Z(D|.u|@
R TR
oOm Oy
U)'Qz:'fe_l
FELE
souw>0
w-Oow=
owwonZ
SrxroJ
zxbgt
F>F350
o
<Lu|n_:n.0
4 ui%<§8
o <TOLZAO
o =nZg9°
['4 :'JLll_JQLLZ
8 <z<Z,:Z%
w (DLU(/JQUJ
a zQuks
ogzn:n:
SrEok
O%E&z
5z O8E
2O0gpyE
zWUAas5KX
GxraCs=z
su :
=TusO
o-oxwL
oa>4v o
AWk _-w
FXzZao
ysh 8o
E L|J50l:\:':",:J
o FzEdEF
© |0
Nlw
o|Z
m <
« N~
4
o
>
=
¢ | w
Z : 2|2
'_ (D
= = | w
< 3 |9
18}
] o a|a
a ¢ olg
5 2 % o
w < S
g | D
= 3 o B
- 7 w )
U) = = a
T —_—
X b ? 18
[®) o] ..
z o | w
— a | e
; o <
X o
o <|Aa
— w
! o [ORN®)
i =\ I
£ i <
< —
o =
=z ~ .
a2 |o ;| @
P m| O
= z|¥
< =0
ra =
a al|o
REV: DRAWING NO:

00 C1



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO R.O.W.   1.500 ACRES TO CENTERLINE 1.677 ACRES TAX ACC No: 163.02-001-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
111818

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTCODE


CASTIRON

FRAME AND COVER

(SYRACUSE CASTING No. 4155)

THREADED FERROUS

PROVIDE HARDWOOD
STAKES BEHIND
CLEANOUT AND AT
END OF LATERAL STUB

3' MIN. COVER

~

(4" SDR-21

4" SDR-21 BELL END
W/ RUBBER GASKET
MAX. 1" IN LENGTH

LATERAL T()) HOUSE

. METAL CAP
— éﬂd}’.ﬁi
7] a A
| TO INSIDE
17" , PLUMBING
CLEANOUT DETAIL IN PAVEMENT MIN. 3' ABOVE
FINISHED GRADE
FOR RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY APPLICATION,
CONSULT WITH DPW
SR A YO SIALE R

4" SDR-35 STREET ELBOW
(gasketed fitting)

| 4" SDR-21 to SDR-35

4" SDR-21 CLEANOUT
/_ (MAX.SPACING 90 FEET)

4" SDR-21: 45° ELBOW

4" SDR-21 WYE BRANCH

GASKETED FITTING

IF LATERAL ENTERS
BUILDING THROUGH FND.
WALL, PROVIDE SLEEVE
PER NYS PLUMBING CODE

[| ¢4

F

If lateral enters

1/4"/ft,

building under fnd.

| ® TO ADAPTTO SDR-21 FROM SDR-35, EITHER AN SDR RING
OR BELL TO SPIGOT ADAPTOR MUST BE USED.

PUSH-IN ADAPTOR (gasketed fitting)

/—4" SDR-21

SANITARY

MAIN

LATERAL END

80 7

CAP
6" OF #1 CRUSHED STONE

ENCASEMENT BELOW & ABOVE THE PIPE

FROM THE SEWER TO THE STRUCTURE
NOTE: NO 90° BEND TO BE INSTALLED ON THE HORIZONTAL

COMMERCIAL OR MULTI-FAMILY LATERALS SHALL BE 6" OR LARGER

NWAY

SANITARY LATERAL DETAIL (PVC PIPE)

NTS

3" BINDER (NYSDOT ITEM #403.13)

F

PROPER COMPACTION (95%

REMOVE INSULATION
AT END OF TRACING
WIRE, WRAP AROUND
& TAPE TO CORP.

WATERMAIN

NN

Dig/ Safely.
New York
1-800-962-7962

www.digsafelynewyork .org

[ call Before You Dig

[ Wait The Required Time
[ confirm Utility Response
[0 Respect the Marks

[ pbig With Care

6" SUBBASE
#2 CRUSHER RUN
(NYSDOT ITEM
#304.03)

GEOTEXTILE

WHERE REQUIRED, SUITABLE
ILL MATERIAL SHALL BE USED NOTE:
AND PROOF ROLLED FOR 1.

PROCTOR)

STABILIZATION FABRIC
MIRAFI 500X OR
APPROVED EQUAL

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE |

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT FILL MATERIAL AND
PAVEMENT SUB GRADE AREAS BE VERIFIED BY A
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

"‘,'2 (07/0’/ ’ "
TR

5' MIN.

COVER

HIGHWAY R.O.W. LINE
OR WATERMAIN EASEMENT
BOUNDARY LINE

TRACING WIRE
TO BE WRAPPED
AROUND CURB BOX

5 MIN. COVER

"K" COPPER

SERVICE LINE\

CORPORATION STOP

COATED TRACING WIRE ——
CURB STOP

NOTE:

INSULATED 10 OR 12 GAUGE TRACING WIRE AND SAND INCASEMENT

TO BE USED WITH POLYETHLENE PLASTIC SERVICE ONLY.
SAND COVER TO BE 6" BELOW/ 6" ABOVE.

WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION DETAIL

N.T.S.

CURB BOX WITH ROD

—— REMOVE INSULATION
AT END OF TRACING
WIRE, WRAP AROUND

& TAPE TO CURB STOP

12" OF SAND COVER REQUIRED
FOR POLYETHYLENE PIPE

REMOVE INSULATION AT END OF
TRACING WIRE, WRAP AROUND
& TAPE TO CURB STOP

16" x 8" x 4" SOLID PRECAST

BLOCK

MAXIMUM DEPTH OF
CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER
IS 75% FILTER RING HEIGHT

2"X2"X36"WOOD
STAKES PACED &'
O.C.

-

PLASTIC SHEETING WITH MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 10 MILS.

24" DIAMETER COMPOST FILTER SOCK

SECTION NTS

2"X 2" X 36"
WOODEN STAKES
PLACED 5' O.C.

PLASTIC SHEETING
WITH MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 10
MILS.

!

CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

DIRECT CONCRETE WASHOUT
WATER INTO FILTER RING

24" DIAMETER COMPOST FILTER
SOCK, 4" MIN, OVERLAP ON
UPSLOPE SIDE OF FILTER RING

NOTES:
1. MINIMUM SIZE AT BOTTOM SHOULD BE 8' X 8'
AND 2 FEET DEEP.

2. 18" DOUBLE DIAMETER FILTER SOCK MAY BE
STACKED ONTO DOUBLE 24" DIAMETER IN
PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED
HEIGHT.

3. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL
BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT
PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE SOCKS (MIN. 10 MIL
PLASTIC).

4. PLASTIC LINE SHALL BE REPLACED WITH EACH
CLEANING OF THE WASHOUT FACILITY.

+
REPLACE PAVEMENT IN KIND RESTORATION | 6 TOPSOIL
AS PER PLAN WHERE REQUIRED \ WITHIN PAVED AREAS OUTSIDE PAVED AREAS AND
(SEE TYPICAL PAVEMENT HYDROSEED DEFINITION OF TERMS: GENERAL NOTES FOR DRIVEWAY STANDARD SHEETS: SITE_CONDITIONS (SIDEWALK / CURBX
SECTION DETAIL) WITHIN LAWN DRIVEWAY - EVERY ENTRANCE OR EXIT USED BY VEHICULAR TRAFFIC TO AND FROM LANDS OR 1. THE DRIVEWAY STANDARD SHEETS APPLY TO FIELD ENTRANCES, RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS AND MINOR 22. ANY PCC SIDEWALK WHICH CROSSES A DRIVEWAY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 6"
AREAS BUILDINGS ABUTTING A HIGHWAY. COMIERCIAL DRNEWATS.  FIELD ENTRANCES MD RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS ACCOMANATE AN MSHTO AND INCLUDE STEEL MESH REINFORCEMENT WITH 3* OF TOP COVER.
RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY - A DRIVEWAY SERVING FOUR OR FEWER PRIVATE HOMES OR AN TRUCK DESIGN VEHICLE. 23. FOR GRADE CHANGES REFER TO THE DRIVEWAY PROFILES ON SHEET 8. VERTICAL CURVES
APARTMENT BUILDING FOR FOUR OR FEWER FAMILY UNITS. ARE RECOMMENDED TO CONNECT TANGENTS. SEE TABLE 5 - ‘MINIMUM LENGTH OF VERTICAL
STRAIGHT SAW CUT, UL 2. DRIVEWAY WORK PERFORMED OFF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY REQUIRES AN EASEMENT OR A DRIVEWAY RELEASE. A CURVE' ON SHEET 2 FOR TYPICAL VERTICAL CURVE LENGTHS "L".
R SSEEBSOO0 COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY - A DRIVEWAY SERVING A COMMERCIAL ESTABLISHMENT, INDUSTRY, DRIVEWAY RELOCATION WILL REQUIRE A TEMPORARY EASEMENT MAP.
TACK COATED, AND 505252820266 20 6 608 GOVERNMENTAL OR EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION, PRIVATE UTILITY, HOSPITAL, CHURCH, 24, WHERE THE EXISTING GRADE OF THE DRIVEWAY PROFILE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 2%,
SEALED WITH HOT RCS00I0I00050005002 APARTMENT BUILDING, OR OTHER COMPARABLE TRAFFIC GENERATOR. 3. IF COMERCIAL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PLANS INVOLVE NEW OR MODIFIED ACCESS T0 A STATE HIGHWAY A MATCH THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE SIDEWALK TO THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY PROFILE GRADE.
LRI I IR I IR IR JE R 2 -
JOINT SEALANT [eieieieieini it MAJOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY - ANY COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY WHERE THE ACTUAL OR SUBMITTED TO THE REGIONAL PERMIT COORDINATOR. 25. WHERE THE EXISTING GRADE OF THE DRIVEWAY PROFILE EXCEEDS 27 SAWCUT THE DRIVEWAY
10 L, ANTICIPATED TRAFFIC VOLUME ON A TYPICAL DAY IS DEFINED BY THE DRIVEWAY POLICY AS AND RECONSTRUCT A MINIMUM OF 2’ ON BOTH SIDES OF THE SIDEWALK, TO TRANSITION
— KON DEFINED IN THE HIGHWAY DESIGN MANUAL (DM) CHAPTER 5 APPENDIX 5A. 4, SEE THE DRIVEWAY TABLE IN THE CONTRACT PLANS FOR SPECIFIC DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS, WIDTHS (*N"), FROM THE EXISTING GRADE OF THE DRIVEWAY PROFILE TO THE SIDEWALK CROSS SLOPE.
MIN 2 o SOSSON NN NNN CORNER ANGLES, LENGTHS ("L"), MATERIAL, AND ENTRANCE TYPE.
< D 5000000200008 MINOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY - ANY COMMERCIAL DRIVENAY WHERE THE ACTUAL OR 26 TO PREVENT DRIVEWAY GRADES FROM EXCEEDING THE VALUES IN TABLE 2 - 'MAXIMUM
220000000 ANTICIPATED TRAFFIC VOLUMES ON A TYPICAL DAY ARE LESS THAN THE VALUES STIPULATED 5. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE THE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE CROSSES DRIVENAY SLOPE' ON SHEET 2, IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO DEPRESS THE SIDENALK ACROSS
NI FOR A MAJOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY. DRIVEWAYS WITH SIGNAL, YIELD OR STOP CONTROL. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL NOT BE THE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL HAVE THE LEAST RUNNING SLOPE POSSIBLE, WITH A
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAFE ol PROVIDED AT CROSSINGS OF UNCONTROLLED DRIVEWAY APRONS. MAXIMUM DESIGN AND LAYOUT SLOPE OF 7.5Z THE RUNNING SLOPE FOR WORK ACCEPTANCE
_ X FIELD ENTRANCE - A DRIVEWAY SERVING A FARMYARD, CULTIVATED OR UNCULTIVATED FIELD, SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 8,37 WHERE EXISTING CONDITIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE
CAVATION BY SLOPING, SHEETNG & COMPACTED SELECT i Rl R S ¢ JTETD S Sty m e e SO, SN T et LR S (R S 1 e o
BRACING PER OSHA SPECIFICATIONS EARTH ) ACCOMMODATE THE VEHICLES THAT USE THE DRIVEWAY ON A REGULAR BASIS. SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO EXCEED 150" FOR WORK ACCEPTANCE.
URBAN / RURAL - THE AREA CHARACTER BASED ON NYSDOT HIGHWAY DESIGN MANUAL
WITH NO AGGREGATE CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2.4, 7. TYPE 3 AND TYPE 4 DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES CAN BE USED WITHOUT CURB IF A TAPER STYLE ENTRANCE 2. WHERE DRAINAGE IS CARRIED ALONG THE CURB, CONSTRUCT THE DRIVEWAY WITH A SHORT
— BETTER MATCHES THE HIGHWAY CORRIDOR AESTHETICS OR SPECIFIC SITE CONDITIONS THAN A RADIUS UPGRADE TO PREVENT RUNOFF FROM PONDING AT THE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE (FLAT DRIVEWAY)
Q , LARGER DRIVEWAY OFFSET - THE DISTANCE IN FEET MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE EDGE OF THE STYLE ENTRANCE. OR RUNNING DONN THE DRIVEWAY (DOWNHILL DRIVEWAY SLOPE). IF CONDITIONS MAKE THE
SELECT GRANULAR FILL \ 7 OUTERMOST TRAVEL LANE, OR TURNING LANE, TO THE HIGHWAY EDGE OF PAVEMENT. THE ADDITION OF A SHORT UPGRADE IMPRACTICAL, USE 1" CURB REVEAL AND CONTINUE CURB
NYSD.OT ITEM 203.07 THAN 4" IN SIZE TO BE DISTANCE IS EQUAL T0 THE WITH OF The OUTERMOST LANE AND THE WIDTH OF THE PAVED 8. UP TO 10" OF HMA MAY BE REQUIRED FOR HEAVY TRUCKS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ACROSS THE DRIVEWAY OPENING. gpé%#mgm;ga REVEAL WLL NOT BE CONSTRICTED N
o WIT.H. 4" MAX S.IZE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS WIGHWAY EDGE OF PAVEMENT - THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE PAVED HIGHWAY SURFACE. 9. UP TO 9" OF PCC MAY BE REQUIRED FOR HEAVY TRUCKS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. NOTED IN THE DRIVEWAY TABLE OF THE CONTRACT PLANS IN THE ‘COMMENTS’ COLUMN.
AGGREGATE TO BE 10. UP TO 12" OF SUBBASE MAY BE REQUIRED FOR HEAVY TRUCKS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
SHOULDER WIDTH - THE WIDTH IN FEET OF PAVED SHOULDER INCLUDING A PARKING LANE, ENTRANCE TYPE:
COMPACTED IN &" LIFTS BIKE LANE, CURB OFFSET, OR OTHER PAVED AREA OUTSIDE OF THE TRAVEL LANE. 1. THE DETAILS SHOW THE PAVEMENT LENGTH ("PL") EXTENDING TO THE MINIMUM PAVING LIMIT C'MPL"). ENTRANCE TYPE:
@—— DEPTH OF COVER HOWEVER, THE "PL" CAN EXTEND BEYOND THE "MPL" AS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 28. THE ENGINEER MAY INTERCHANGE TYPE 1, TYPE 3 AND TYPE 4 RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS TO
P MINIMUM PAVING LIMIT (NPL) - THE MINIMUM DISTANCE IN FEET MEASURED ALONG THE T TRALCE TYPCS ALONE Tor GGy o Wit
DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP 20" 4'-0" MINIMUM CENTERLINE OF A DRIVEWAY FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF THE OUTERMOST TRAVEL LANE THAT 12. A DRIVENAY TIP-UP SECTION SHOULD EXTEND TO A LOGICAL TERMINI EXAMPLE: SIDEWALK EDGE, WHERE CONCIDERING AVALLABLE SPACE. CONCTRUCTABILITY. SAFETY. AND. FUNCTIONALITY
N A DRIVEWAY MUST BE PAVED (INCLUDES THE SHOULDER WIDTH. THE DRIVEWAY GRADE MATCHES EXISTING GROUND, OR LATOUT POINT._ FOR REFERENCE, A REASONAGLE THE DRNEWAT YR SUALL COUPLT WITH TABLE S D e “sEL ECTION
PAVEMENT LENGTH (PL) - THE DISTANCE IN FEET MEASURED ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF A LENGTH OF CURB DROP. THE TIP-UP SECTION IS NOT PART OF THE DRIVEWAY OPENING WIDTH. REFER T0 ON SHEET 2
UNDISTURBED EARTH DRIVEWAY FRO THE HIGHWAY EOGE OF PAVEENT T0 THE END OF PROPOSED ORIVENAY NYSDOT STANDARD SHEET 609-02 "MISCELLANEOUS CURB DETAILS" FOR THE CURB TRANSITION. 25, FOR DRIVEYAYS WITH VARYNG NITHS MO0k GURVED ALIGWENTS, DETERAE T
I 13. 70 DETERMINE THE LIMITS OF SHOULDER RECONSTRUCTION, REFER TO THE DRIVEWAY OPENING TABLES ON ) .
» TRANSITION LENGTH (TL) - THE DISTANCE IN FEET MEASURED ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF A SHEET 4 FOR NO SHOULDER (0' OFFSET). 30, FOR A ONE-WAY DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE OR EXIT, THE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE WIDENING IS ONLY
DRIVEWAY BEYOND THE DRIVEWAY PAVENENT LENGTH (PL) T THE END OF PROPOSED DRIVEWAY - RECESSI O SIE 07 THE BRIENAY T A OMMOOTE T CIAFPER SURNG
WORK, THE TRANSITION LENGTH (TL) IS TYPICALLY USED FOR GRADING, LAYOUT, OR 14. FOR PCC SHOULDERS, SEE STANDARD SHEET 502-02 FOR LONGITUDINAL JOINT TIE DETAILS. \
TRANSITION REASONS. THE TRANSITION LENGTH (TL) ONLY APPLIES TO DRIVEWAYS THAT ARE MOVEMENT. ONE-WAY ORIVEWAYS WILL BE IDENTIFIED ON THE DRIVEWAY TABLE OF THE
N UNPAVED. 15. DIMENSIONS AND ANGLES MAY BE INTERPOLATED FOR VALUES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN IN THE TABLES. T L R S LD ICHNAYS: . SMALL CORNER CURB
BUFFER ZONE - A PHYSICAL DISTANCE SEPARATING THE PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE AND 16, THE_ SHOULDER PAVEMENT THICKNESSES SHOWN ARE DEFAULT VALUES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOMN IN THE SONSTRUCTED RO-CLIMINATE A SHARP CORNER BEND IN THE CURS LINE (MHICH IS SAFER FOR
THE VEHICLE TRAVELED WAY, THE BUFFER ZONE BUFFERS PEDESTRIANS FROM TRAFFIC AND PLANS. MATERIALS SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. L
SEE TYPICAL PROVIDES SPACE FOR SNOW_ STORAGE, UTILITIES, PLANTS, AND OTHER STREET
APPURTENANCES. THE BUFFER ZONE MAY BE PLANTED OR PAVED. S MATERIAL:
SANITARY PIPE - LCL A, UL I
SHARED-USE-PATH (SUP) - A BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITY, TYPICALLY WITHIN THE ] ,
g 31, FOR DRIVEWAY MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS, USE TABLE 3 - ‘DRIVEWAY MATERIALS AND THICKNESS
RIGHT-OF-WAY, SEPARATED FROM MOTORIZED VEHICULAR TRAFFIC BY A BUFFER ZONE OR 17. WHERE THERE ARE CONSTRAINTS THAT PREVENT THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE DRIVEWAY OPENING USING
S y T ATARTIATERAL Y (oL R e s, L R AT T P I S L R ot s
. SEPARATION OF SHARED USE PATHS FROM ROADWAYS. REQUIREMENTS OF THE "DRIVEWAY OPENING" TABLES ON SHEET 4, 32 R GRAVEL OF STONE.AND BE COMEETED T0 THE COCE OF THE Wigway- o OIS
SIDEWALK - A SMOOTH, STABLE AND SLIP RESISTANT EXTERIOR PATHWAY INTENDED FOR 18. FOR RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS, THE MINIMUM PAVING LIMIT SHALL BE 10° FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF SHOULDER WITHOUT REMOVING ANY OF THE EXISTING SHOULDER MATERIAL.
COMPACTED NO.1 & NO. 2 MIXED PEDESTRIAN USE ALONG A VERICULAR WAY SEPARATED WITH A CURB OFFSET. TRAVEL LANE OR 2’ BEHIND ANY SIDEWALK, IF PRESENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER, FOR MINOR COMMERCIAL
CRUSHED WASHED STONE DRIVEWAYS, THE MINIMUM PAVING LIMIT SHALL BE 30' FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE, OR 2’
HMA - HOT MIX ASPHALT BEHIND ANY SIDEWALK, IF PRESENT, OR EXTEND TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER, THE
ENCASEMENT PAVING LIMIT MAY EXTEND BEYOND THE MINIMUM PAVING LIMIT FOR NEW DRIVEWAYS AND TO TRANSITION TO
V@ PCC - PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE EXISTING PAVED ORIVEWAYS. THE PAVING LIWIT WILL'BE NOTED IN THE DRIVENAY TABLE OF THE CONTRACT
19. FOR GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS OF TRANSITIONS FROM PLACED HMA TO EXISTING HMA
DRIVEWAYS, REFER T0 DETAIL 9 - "TIE-IN TO EXISTING DRIVEWAYS' ON SHEET 9, AND TABLE 3 -
TRENCH EXCAVATION “DRIVEWAY  MATERIALS AND THICKNESS" ON SHEET 2.
LIMITS 20, FOR PCC ORIVEWAYS, REFER 10 THE 502 SERIES STANDARD SHEETS FOR METAL REINFORCEMENT, JOINT
TYPICAL SANITARY LATERAL TRENCH DETAIL 21. A5 MINIMUM BUFFER ZONE SHALL BE USED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
NOT TO SCALE
DESIGN ELEMENT TOLERANCES NEW YORK
ELENENT DESIGN AND FIELD | LIMIT FOR WORK STATEOF Department_Of
LAYOUT LIMIT ACCEPTANCE i Transporta‘"on
NOT TO SCALE SIDEWALK_CROSS SLOPE - SEE NOTE 12 1.5% MAX. 2,07 MAX.
SIDEWALK GRADE (RUNNING SLOPE) - SEE NOTE 11 4,57 MAX. 5.0% MAX. LS. CUSTOMARY STANDARD SHEET
g CURB RAMP GRADE (RUNNING SLOPE) - SEE NOTE 21 7.5% MAX. 8.3% MAX.
| 50'MIN EXISTING ca = BLENDED TRANSITION GRADE (RUNNING SLOPE) - SEE NOTE 7 4,57 MAX. 5.07 MAX.
: L
EXISTING 3 PAVEMENT 3K NOTES REFERENCED IN THE TABLE ABOVE CAN BE FOUND ON STANDARD SHEET 608-01 SHEET 1 OF S, RESIDENTIAL AND MINOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS
GROUND 51 8i5 (SHEET 1 OF 9)
5 MIN ¥ §s¢ ALL VALUES SHOWN ON THE G0B-03 STANDARD SHEETS REFER TO DESIGN AND FIELD LAYOUT LIMITS.
' gas FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND TOLERANCES, SEE "CRITICAL ELEMENTS FOR THE DESIGN, LAYOUT,
MOUNTABLE BERM o AND CONSTRUCTION OF PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES™ AVAILABLE ON THE NYSDOT HIGHWAY DESIGN MANUAL APPROVED MARCH 07, 2016 ISSUED UNDER EB 16-012
FILTER YeE CHAPTER 18 WEBSITE.
(OPTIONAL) 3 /5/ RICHARD W. LEE, PE. 608-03
CLOTH PROFILE il DEPUTY CHIEF ENGINEER
_— BE | (DESIGN)
50'MIN.
12' +
EXISTING MIN.
GROUND
o= o - oo TABLE 7 TAPER WETHOD VALUES
] za DRIVEWAY OPENING LAYOUT: RADILS METHOD - CORNER RADILIS RADIUS METHOD - DISTANGE FRO INTERSECTION POINT T0 ARC
12'MIN == THERE ARE THO RECOMMENCED DRIVENAY OPENING WIDENING METHODS: gy
i oy I (1) THE RADILS METHOD, WHICH LTILIZES A CICILAR ARC 1O WIDEN THE_DRIVEWAY, AND DRIVEWAY CLASSIFICATION R o ADSRSII‘{:FigﬂI N TAPER (1T D%SATY%(T:E
WAL x 2 (2) THE TAPER METHOD. WHICH UTILIZES A STRAIGHT TAPER WIDENING OUT AT AN RESDENTIAL "W" < 137 " o T
THE RADLUS METHOD IS THE THPICAL VETHOD, ALTHOUGH THE TAPER METHOD IS A RESIDENTIAL “W" > 15’ ¥ CORNER RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL VINGR COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL 12 i
PLAN VIEW 10'MIN. WATGH THE HIGHWAY CORRDOR AESTHETICS AND, FUNCTIONALITS, SEE TABLE 4 - DRIVEWAY MINOR COMMERCIAL (ALL WIDTHS) W DRIVEWAY S35 WIOE | DRIVEWAY > 13" WIDE | “ORIVEWAY =33 MINOR COMMERCIAL 1Y% a
AN Ve ENTRANCE TYPE SELECTION' 0 2 FOR ADDITIONAL VARIABLES CONCERNING THE
SELECTION OF A DRIVEWAY OPENING WIDENING METHOD. 600 211 225 57.2 LAYOUT DISTANCE IS MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE EDGE OF OUTERMOST
TRAVEL LANE, TO THE LAYOUT LINE.
659 25.1 204 51.8
70° 228 18,6 a7
RADIUS METHOD OF LAYOUT: 75 208 169 5o
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS STEP 1. LOCATE AN OFFSET LINE 11 PARALLEL FROM THE INSIDE EDGE OF THE OUTERMOST 80° 191 155 39.3
1. STONE SIZE - USE 2" STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT. TRAVEL LANE. 5 175 142 %0
5 LENGTH . NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET (EXCEPT ON A SINGLE RESIDENCE LOT WHERE A 30 STEP 2. SCRIBE A LINE PARALLEL TO THE OFFSET LINE, OFFSET "R" FEET (SEE TABLE 6). 90° 16.0 13.0 3.0
) N ( STEP 3.  SCRIBE A LINE PARALLEL TO THE EDGE OF DRIVEWAY (NEAR SIDE), OFFSET "R" 95° 14.7 11.9 30.2
FOOT MINIMUM LENGTH WOULD APPLY). FEET. 100° 134 109 211
STEP 4. FIND THE CENTER POINT OF THE CORNER RADIUS ARC, WHICH IS LOCATED AT THE 105° 123 10.0 25.3
3. THICKNESS - NOT LESS THAN SIX (6) INCHES. INTERSECTION OF THE LINES FROM STEPS 2 AND 3. 110° 112 91 234
4. WIDTH - TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS STEP 5. KOTH THE GFPSET LINE b THE DGt GF DRVENAY. The' ""‘%‘HgﬁLg"ﬁﬁ&"{sg@T e e 2 o
g BOE LINES AT THE DISTANCES, " LISTED I TABLE 7. msuuczs N TABLE T . .
WHERE INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. TWENTY-FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE ENTRANCE ARE B8 GEASURED FROM TNE INTCRSECTION POINT OF THE OFFS o7 THE
TO SITE. EDGE_OF TRAVEL LANE) AND THE PROJECTED EDGE OF nmvmv To EITHER OF THE SEE GENERAL NOTE 15.
ARG TANGENT POINTS (SAME DISTANCE ALONG THE. OFFSET LINE OR ALONG THE «xv REFERS T0 EITHER "X". OR "X' . THE CORNER ANGLE FOR "Y'  + "' _ IS EQUAL TO 180°. -
PROJECTED EDGE OF DRIVEWAY), w & Xour- N out

FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE.

STEP 6. FIND THE DRIVEWAY OPENING LIMIT POINT WHICH IS WHERE THE ARC INTERSECTS

THE HIGHWAY EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

6. SURFACE WATER - ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE PIPED ACROSS THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS STEP 7. REPEAT STEPS 1 - & FOR THE OTHER SIDE OF THE DRIVENAY OPENING. e
IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED. FIELD LAYOUT NOTES: e

7. MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL FOR THE RADIUS METHOD OF LAYOUT, IF OBSTRUCTIONS HINDER THE ABILITY T0
PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY, ALL THE AR BY SISING 1 (ALUES. FROM TABLES S THROUGH L1 ON SUEET 4 AT e 3
SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACTED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY DRVENRY TO THE ARG TS ASlén M T FROECTED 03 6 | MRC TANGENT ¢
MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

8. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON A AREA STABILIZED WITH STONE TAPER VETHOD OF LAYOUTy I SO AU R\ AT S
AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE. TAPER METHOD OF LAYOUT IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR DRIVEWAYS WITH CORNER ANGLES LESS \

DRIVEWAY OFFSET GOTER.TRAVEL LANE + PAVED, SHOULOER) LESS THAN 16 UNLESS, 1T ‘
9. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH CAN BE FIELD VERIFIED THAT THE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE WIDTH WILL ACCOMMODATE THE = 'R

RAIN.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

VEHICLES THAT USE THE DRIVEWAY ON A REGULAR BASIS. ADIUS = “R"

R
(SEE TABLE 6) STEP &

NOT TO SCALE

10' MAX CENTER TO CENTER

O\
A

D\
A

I §
1SS,

7

\Z
Sl

PERSPECTIVE

6" MIN.

\Z

FILTER CLOTH (GEO FAB,
ENVIRO FENCE OR EQUAL)

EMBED FILTER CLOTH ¢"
MIN. INTO GROUND -

SECTION

36" MIN. FENCE POST

GRADE

iiZ_

STEP 1.  SCRIBE A LINE (LAYOUT LINE) OFFSET THE APPROPRIATE ‘LAYOUT DISTANCE' (SEE 0P AR TANCENT
TABLE 8) FROM THE INSIOE EDGE OF THE OUTERMOST TRAVEL LANE. LIMIT (TYP)
STEP 2. LOCATE THE TAPER LAYOUT POINT, WHICH IS AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EDGE OF 3 T
DRIVEWAY AND THE LAYOUT LINE. SHOULDER WIDTH - < AIGAWAY EDGE
SEE NOTE 13) -~ QUTSIDE EDGE OF ~ O PAVEMENT
STEP 3. SCRIBE A 1:'T" (SEE TABLE 8 TAPER FROM THE LAYOUT POINT TO THE EDGE OF Pl Ny
PAVEMENT (WITH 'T* BEING PERPENDICULAR TO THE EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE). —Fr L= _ —— e — - —
STEP 4. FIND THE DRIVEWAY OPENING LIMIT POINT WHICH IS WHERE THE TAPER INTERSECTS \ "
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. ‘ ] DRVEAY
N
STEP 5. REPEAT STEPS 1 - 4 FOR THE OTHER SIDE OF THE DRIVEWAY OPENING. TRAVEL LI B
DIRECTION OF TRAVEL INTERSECTION POINTS
B —
ALTERNATE TAPER METHOD OF LAYOUT:

FOLLOW THE STEPS AS PER THE ABOVE TAPER LAYOUT METHOD, EXCEPT FOR

STEPS 3 AND 4. LOCATE THE DRIVEWAY OPENING LIMIT BY USING THE APPROPRIATE
"Y" VALUE FROM EITHER TABLE 12 OR 13 ON SHEET 4. “Y" IS THE DISTANCE BETWEEN
THE DRIVEWAY OPENING LIMIT AND THE INTERSECTION POINT OF THE PROJECTED EDGE

INSIDE EDGE OF OUTERMOST TRAVEL LANE (EQUALS THE CENTERLINE OF 2-LANE HIGHWAY)

LAYOUT POINT (TYP.)
LAYOUT LINE

STEP 2

TIP-UP SECTION (TYP.)
HERE APPLICABLE) \/

DRIVEWAY OPENING
LIMIT (TYP.)

LAYOUT DISTANCE  HIGHWAY EDGE OF PAVEMENT

(SEE TABLE 8)

OUTSIDE EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE

INSIDE EDGE OF OUTERMOST TRAVEL LANE (EQUALS THE CENTERLINE OF A 2-LANE HIGHWAY)

TAPER LAYOUT

VALID FOR RESIDENTIAL OR MINOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS
(FOR THE VALUE OF "T" SEE TABLE 8)

OF DRIVEWAY AND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT. RADIUS LAYOUT NEW YORK f
oo 8 SR8 08 OB, O Tl | Dopartment o
. Transportation
36" MIN. FENCE
POSTS DRIVEN 16" o U.S. CUSTOMARY STANDARD SHEET
<
MIN. INTO GROUND o
htH RESTIDENTIAL AND MINOR COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS
Q&% (SHEET 3 OF 9)
FILTER CLOTH 235
‘:?T APPROVED MARCH 07, 2016 ISSUED UNDER EB 16-012
$28 HOTEe /5/ RICHARD W. LEE, PE.
o E ALL GENERAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS REFERENCED ON THIS SHEET CAN BE FOUND ON STANDARD SHEET 608-03, SHEET 1 OF 9. DEPUTY CHIEF ENGINEER 608-03
oS + (DESIGN)
CONSTRUCTION NOTES FOR FABRICATED SILT FENCE TOWN OF PITTSFORD APPROVALS MCWA APPROVAL
1. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER, THEY SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED.
2. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED
WHEN 'BULGES' DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE. TOWN ENGINEER DATE MONROE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY DATE
3. POSTS SHALL BE STEEL, EITHER T OR U TYPE OR 2" HARDWOOD
Irondequoit Bay Pure Waters District
4. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE EITHER FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, STABILINKA T140N OR SUPERINTENDENT OF SEWERS DATE _
PREFABRICATED GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE OR APPROVED EQUAL Review Number
Conforms to Monroe County
SILT FENCE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS DATE Pure Waters Master Plan
NOT TO SCALE
Signature Date

45 HENDRIX RD
WEST HENRIETTA, NY 14586
PHONE-(585)359-7540
FAX-(585)359-7541

PAUL KIRIK

(585) 469-4965

HONEST RENOVATIONS LLC
211 WHITE SPRUCE BLVD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

LOCUST HILL
COUNTY CLUB

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

NTS. @

~= TOWN OF PITTSFORD

00

C2

Ow>T
z 2EZE9
a
3 2->>8
IofEz
2z094
<y Nxh
goamm
'—
0Z5EpP
D-Yad
)
ij8E
Y= R |
EQdT<
ZZpH I
) .
Hey
w OwdY
owwonZ
>rxo<
I<uwag
o’ Ty =
¥ =F>0
<$|_B.O
z dm§>8
o <"£Jﬂ-<z(o
o =nZg9°
['4 :'JLll_JDLLZ
z c5%33
2 288:2
Srzaz
S2E0E
[a
O%Enﬁz
5z O8E
28030:':
zlagk
wrao-=
ZSTuL=S0
gFoEZL
3act¢
=y
L
2 i
o FZaahk
0
A=
o n
o|Z
N | <
N
o ~
r
o
>
&
z R T
> 2N
z [ Z|lw
= = | w
<: o) n AL
I < =1 a|a
o | £ [2[g
z - T 8
g 1] Nl
Ll a o )
m ~~
= ¢ 2 ||
5 Z |=
0 = < a
T w
L (2] >
x: [¢) Ll ol ..
z | w
— = = Q| =
¥ o o |%]|8
—— w
o olo
X b ==
£ i <
< —
o =
= = :
o O | @
z % | o
< z |
< =0
[ < g
| T
a al|o
REV: DRAWING NO:



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
111818

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE


January 8, 2026

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE - Planning Comments
For Planning Board Meeting 1/13/25

SUBJECT: Kirik Subdivision

Preliminary/Final Subdivision
2118 W. Jefferson Road
Tax Parcel #163.03-1-2

The Town of Pittsford Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the subject application. The
following points have been identified for Planning Board consideration:

A written response to these comments must be provided for Planning Board and DRC review prior to a
decision on this application. A digital copy of this document will be provided so that it may be incorporated into
the response.

***Questions about specific DRC comments should be directed to the Planning, Zoning, and Development
Department (Doug DeRue or April Zurowski).

PLANNING AND ZONING ISSUES:

GENERAL

1.

This application proposes to subdivide the 1.5-acre parcel addressed as 2118 W. Jefferson Road into a 0.942-
acre parcel with the existing single-family home and a 0.558-acre buildable lot proposed for a single-family
home. The property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). Per Town Code Section 185-18, subdivision
potential of a lot without the creation of a new public or private road shall be determined based on its context
to its adjacent lots. Using this calculation, the minimum lot size requires 0.37 acres. Both proposed lots will be
larger than the minimum required. (DPW)

This is an unlisted action pursuant to SEQRA. The Planning Board will proceed with a single-agency review.
A Part Il EAF short form should be completed by the Planning Board prior to a decision on this application.
(DPW)

As proposed, disturbances will not be in excess of one acre. Therefore, a SWPPP is not required, but erosion
and sediment control measures should be noted on the grading plan. (DPW)

The address of the new home will be 2124 W. Jefferson Road. The Town will correspond with applicable
agencies regarding this address change following subdivision approval. Please add both this house number and
the existing house number to the respective lots on the plan set. (DPW, TRE)

Per Town Code Section 185-17 B. (2), the new home must be constructed within 10 feet of the building line

It is noted that a Monroe County Water Authority easement is shown across the frontage of both properties
with no watermain proposed. (DPW)

The Planning Board and Town’s Comprehensive Plan supports planning for and creating walkable
communities. Sidewalks and trails are considered with all developments in town and the Board works towards
making connections where possible. Please include a 15-foot-wide sidewalk easement along the W. Jefferson
Road frontage and a 5-foot sidewalk within the easement. Town of Pittsford sidewalk details should be
provided within the plan set. (DPW, TRE)

Page 1 of 3



8. Plans should note the distance east and west to the nearest hydrant measured to the center of the proposed new
lot. (DPW)

9. Itis NYSDOT’s position is that the total number of driveways for Lot 1 and Lot 2 should be two. It appears
that the existing house on Lot 1 has two driveways where only one would be needed. We request one of the
following:

a. Remove one of the existing driveways on Lot 1 and install a new driveway on Lot 2.
b. Provide cross access from Lot 2 to the easternmost existing driveway on Lot 1. (MCDPD)

10. Please provide the current status of the review by NYSDOT. Have plans been submitted to the state regarding
the proposed driveway entrance? Any NYSDOT review comments/requirements concerning the driveways
shall be incorporated into the development plans. (TRE)

SANITARY

11. Sewer Entrance Fees and Connection Fees will be required at the time of Sewer Department final subdivision
signature. Fees are estimated to be $596.46 in total and an invoice with payment instructions will be delivered
following final approval. (PSD)

12. Please provide the invert of the existing sanitary manhole/cleanout located between the horseshoe driveway
located on Lot 1. (TRE)

13. Please provide the percent gradient of the existing sanitary sewer main. Also, please confirm the existing sewer
main material with the Sewer Department. the plans state that the existing sewer main material is 8” HDPE,
DR-17. (TRE)

14. If the sanitary sewer main is confirmed to be 8” HDPE, DR-17 pipe, a detail will be required that depicts the
method (plumbing materials required) to connect PVC lateral piping to a HDPE sewer main. (TRE)

15. Please provide the standard Town of Pittsford sanitary lateral detail and trench detail. (TRE)

16. At the proposed sanitary sewer lateral, please add a note that states, “Prior to starting the proposed lateral
connection to the Town sewer main, a Connection Permit must be obtained from the Town of Pittsford Sewer
Department.” (DPW)

STORMWATER

17. Please provide details associated with the sump pump discharge. It is recommended that this drainage is

directed to a drywell. (DPW)

MISCELLANEOUS

18.

19.

20.

21.

Please revise the signature lines. The signature lines should be “Town Review Engineer”, “Commissioner of
Public Works”, “Pittsford Sewer Department”, and “Planning Board Chairperson”. (TRE)

The Town’s standard recreation fund fee will be levied for each new home. This fee is currently $1,000.00 and
is collected when a building permit is issued. (DPW)

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board review and approval is required for the new home. The
application will be scheduled for review once a building permit application has been submitted. (DPW)

All work within the NY-252 (W. Jefferson Road) right-of-way, including driveway and utility work, will
require a NYSDOT Highway Work Permit. (MCDPD)
Page 2 of 3



22. 1t should be noted that the Town has adopted a code for residential exterior lighting. Prior to installation of any
exterior lighting, please consult Town Code Article XV. (DPW)

23. Per Town Law 239-nn, this application has been referred to the Town of Henrietta. No comments have been
received at this time. (DPW)

24. This application was sent to Monroe County Department of Planning & Development for their review.
Comments were forwarded to the applicant under separate cover and pertinent comments are incorporated
herein. (DPW)

25. Subject to regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Planning Board Chairman, Sewer Department,
Town Review Engineer, NYS Department of Transportation, Monroe County Water Authority, Monroe
County Real Property, Monroe County Health Department, Monroe County Pure Waters. (DPW)

NOTE: The letters in parenthesis following each comment identifies the DRC Member listed below making the
comment.

DPW — Department of Public Works

EB — Environmental Board

PSD — Sewer Department

HWY - Highway Department

PARK - Parks Department

PRAB - Parks and Rec Advisory Board

TE — Town Engineer

TRE - Town Review Engineer (MRB Group)

FD — Fire Department (PFD - Pittsford, BFD — Brighton)
FM — Fire Marshal

BD - Building Department

MCDPD - Monroe County Department of Planning & Development

Page 3 of 3



DRAFT MINUTES 102725

TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
OCTOBER 27, 2025

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on October 27, 2025, at 6:30PM local
time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main
Street.

PRESENT: Paul Alguire, Hali Buckley, Kevin Morabito, John Halldow
ABSENT: John Limbeck, Dave Jefferson, Paula Liebschutz

ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; April Zurowski, Planning
Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

ATTENDANCE: There were 22 members of the public present.

Chairman Halldow made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member Morabito.
Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed.

CONTINUED APPLICATION:

Sundown Designs NY LLC, 834 Linden Avenue (Universal Imports of Rochester)
Preliminary/Final Site Plan

Heinrich Fischer, of Sundown Designs NY LLC, reintroduced the application. Mark Fuerbacher, of Universal
Imports of Rochester, was also in attendance. Mr. Fischer explained the ongoing plan updates needed to
adjust the existing stormwater facility. He gave an update for the timeline of construction for this project, stating
that the grading and stone base will be done this year and the asphalt and landscaping will be completed in the
spring. He will continue to work with Town staff on necessary revisions.

Chairman Halldow stated that there is an open public hearing on this matter and asked for public comment.
Hearing none, Chairman Halldow motioned to close the hearing, seconded by Board Member Buckley; all
ayes, none opposed. Chairman Halldow read the SEQRA and Preliminary/Final Site Plan resolutions, both
unanimously approved by the Board.

NEW APPLICATION:

BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Section 3
Final Site Plan

Peter Vars, of BME Associates, introduced the application. He stated that this is the last section to be
completed of the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. Section 3 will include 16 lots and a dedicated road to be known
as Cherry Hills Drive. He has reviewed the draft resolution and has no issues with the proposed conditions of
approval.

Board Member Buckley asked when construction for this section will begin. Mr. Vars stated that the developer
plans to begin early next year.

Chairman Halldow stated that there is no public hearing on this matter. He read the Final Subdivision
resolution which was unanimously approved by the Board.

Page 1 of 2



DRAFT MINUTES 102725
OTHER DISCUSSION:

The minutes of September 8, 2025, were approved following a motion by Vice Chairman Alguire, seconded by
Board Member Morabito. Following a unanimous vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.

Chairman Halldow motioned to close the meeting at 6:43PM, seconded by Board Member Morabito, and
approved by a unanimous voice vote, hone opposed.

Respectfully submitted,

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Page 2 of 2



2026 PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS

SUBMISSION DEADLINE

MEETING DATE

4:00PM 6:30PM START
12/03/25 01/12/26
01/26/26
12/31/25 02/09/26
02/23/26
01/28/26 03/09/26
03/23/26
03/04/26 04/13/26
04/27/26
04/01/26 05/11/26
NO MEETING 5/25
04/29/26 06/08/26
06/22/26
06/03/26 07/13/26
07/27/26
07/01/26 08/10/26
08/24/26
08/05/26 09/14/26
09/28/26

NO MEETING 10/12

09/16/26 10/26/26
09/30/26 11/09/26
11/23/26
11/04/26 12/14/26
12/28/26
12/02/26 01/11/27

01/25/27




	011226
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	JANUARY 12, 2026
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARING
	DDS Engineering and Surveying, LLP, Kirik Subdivision
	Preliminary/Final Subdivision
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	Kirik Subdivision Application 120325
	Kirik Subdivsion PREFIN DRC Report '26
	January 8, 2026
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	For Planning Board Meeting 1/13/25
	GENERAL




	DRAFT 102725
	BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Section 3
	Final Site Plan

	2026 PB Meetings
	PB MTGS


